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- FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED
VEHICLE SDR8823Y AND FBA6184.J ON 11/01/2018

From: Chin, Lee-Ying

Tao: ‘assignments’, Admin A
Ca Fong, Andy-5Y

Sent:  17/1/2018 3:49:28 PM

Attachments: |r‘] EaxBO98. tif

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd,
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Lee-Ying Chin@aig com | www.aig.com,sg

From: Mail office [mailto:mail@gohjpwong.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-SY; Kaur, Baljit; Fan, Winnie-LW; Chin, Lee-Ying; Lim, Sheng Yang; Md
Ishak, Mohd Imran; Chan, Yoke Shi; Supramaniam, Darshene

Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SDRB823Y AND
FEAG184] ON 11/01/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm

Kindly proceed to conduct the pre-repair inspection forthwith and let us know once the pre-repair
inspections has been conducted, failing which we shall assume that the pre-repair inspection is
conducted within the next 2 working days. Our client's motorcycle is now at the following
location:

Chek Kong Motor Pte Ltd
Block 1, 387B Woodlands Road, Yew Tee Industrial Estate Singapore 677948
Tel: 6769 8793 (Mr Lional)

Lee Wee Ka

for and on behalf of Goh Teck Wee
GOH JP & WONG LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
Commissioner for Oaths



133 New Bridge Road #16-09

Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413
Tel : 6538 5869
Fax: 6538 4898

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from
Mondays to Fridays from 9 am to 5 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public
Holidays. UEN/GST Regn No: 201406078M

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,

distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender.

You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other
defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses
and/or other defects.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The infarmation in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. if you have recelved this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply”
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof, Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and na responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.
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ARNTN4A Transfer Fas Frmiine

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. ! FBAS184)

\ehicle Type: POO - Passenger Maotorcycle/Autocycle/Moped
Vehicle Attachment 1: No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme : Mormal

Vehicle Make : HONDA

Vehicle Model : WAVE 125R A

Chassis No.: MF125MP0072486

Propellant : Petrol

Engine No.: MF125MPECOT72486

Engine Capacity : 125¢cc

Maximum Power Qutput

Maximum Laden Weight

Unladen Weight : 96 kg

Year Of Manufacture : 2006
Original Registration 26 Jun 2006
Date:

Lifespan Expiry Date : -

COE Category : D - Motorcycle
PQP Paid : $£3,226.00
COE Expiry Date : 25 Jun 2021
Road Tax Expiry Date : 25 Jun 2018
Inspection Due Date : 25 Jun 2018
Intended Transfer Date : 30 Apr 2018
CO2 Emission :

CO Emission: .

HC Emission: =

MOx Emissian :

PM Emission :

The current road tax expiry is 25 Jun 2018, You may renew the road tax from 26 Mar 2018 with all pre-requisitels)
fulfilled. If the road tax is renewed after 25 Jun 2018, late renewal feel(s) will be imposed. Please use Enguire Road Tax

Payable tocheck on the late fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its

ownership is being transferred.
Amount Payable (From 26 Jun 2018 to 25 Dec 2018)

Amount Before GST
(%)
Transfer Fee: 25.00
Sub Total :
Mett Road Tax Amount 42.00
(After Offsetting Owver
Payment) :

Total Amount Payable :
Amount Payable (From 26 Jun 2018 to 25 Jun 2019)
Amount Before G5T
(%)
Transfer Fee 25.00
Sub Total :

GST Amount
(S$)

GST Amount
(S%)

MRS AVILILE.QOV.SQIIANIFAcUonenguird | FANSTErF BEUEIENSFTORY FEUNL | IUN_IUSEUDU g iee]

Amount After GST
(S%)

25.00

25.00

42.00

67.00

Amount After GST
(S3%)

25.00

25.00

&



AiANANA

PARFICOFE Rahata Fnnnirg

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine MNo.:

Chassis Mo.

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
7756C

FBAG184]

Mo

30 Apr 2018
HONDA

WAWVE 125R A

Red

2006
MNF125MPEQOT7 2486
MF125MPO07 2486

$1,537.00
26 Jun 2006
26 Jun 2006
1

$231.00

MNo

$0.00

25 Jun 2021

D - Motorcycle
5

$3,226.00
$2.034.00
$2,034.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Apr 2018

OK

r111pti..'."a'rl_I.[EI.gl:!\l’.Sg.lI[EI?IUHULIDHJEI'IQUIFHHH caleoy FUDIGCDETDreLrerainpul fr .| PN ILSFUSUSIUE T )

LI}



Camdirign (CON ACTION (AC) May 2005
(riBen: (NDemed (3iDistoned ($1CTecked ($1Cur (SiScrarched | Replace (f 1 L Repair(X) 3. Check(*)
(U Tekarmed (04)Shiked (099Buckled (10)BroKen (1 1iNecessary FOR MOTORCYCLE 4. Mot Consistent | MC)
(12issing (131Tem {19)Uncontiomed (1 5)1hod Working
Matoreyele Vehicle No: F3R 124 T
NAC | INC |[ltem CONJAC| Qiy NAC | INC [Tiem CON| AC| Oty
1001 | 951886 |Front Number Plate Diberwt| o 10520 995074 |Radiator
3001 | 995065 |Front Tyre 1053 | 992738 [Radiator Cowling
3002 | 995095 {Front Rim 3046 | 994146 |Seat Assy
3003 | 994872 |Front Tyre Rim Spoke 3047 | 990915 |Engine Crash Bar
3004 | 991771 |Front Fender Wheel Guard omj, 2048 | 990928 |Engine Guard
3003 | 991283 |Front Brake Disc o L 990219 |Battery
3006 | 991281 |Front Brake Caliper |- 1068.] 900224 |Battery Cover
3007 | 991785 |Front Fork Assy 10685 990223 |Battery Bracket
3008 | 991787 |Front Fork Inner Tube 3049 | 991144 [Foot Brake
3009 | 991789 |Front Fork Outer Tube 3050 | 991154 |Front Foot Rest D |
3010 | 991167 |Front Fork Bracket 3051 | 991779 |Front Foot Rest Bracket
3011 | 991182 |Front Fork Oil Seal 3052 | 994269 |Side Stand SCR | o
3012 [ 991174 [Front Fork Gamish 3053 | 992549 [Main Stand CUT |y
3013 | 992376 |Front Headlamp Rim 3054 | 990615 |Clutch Engine Cover
3014 | 992328 |Front Headlamp (R o 3055 | 992478 |Kick Starter Rubber ms | v
3015 | 992337 |Front Headlamp Bracket 3056 | 992477 [Kick Starter Lever
3016 | 592345 |Front Headlamp Fairing Lur|. 3057 | 991145|Foot Gear Shifter
3017 [ 592130 |Front Windshield 3058 | 993500 |Rear Foot Rest cuT |
3018 | 992134 |Front Wing Mirror CUT | 3059 | 993501 |Rear Foot Rest Bracket
3019 | 995245 |Front LH Signal Lamp cce o’ 3060 | 992581 |Exhaust Muffler Heat Shield
3020 | 993246 |Front RH Signal Lamp 3061 | 991058 |Exhaust Muffler Assy
3021 | 992556 |Meter Casing ~1405 993719 |Rear LH Shock Absorber
3022 | 992553 |Meter Assy e 993720 |Rear RH Shock Absorber
1118 | 991019 |ERP Bracket 3062 | 995065 |Rear Tyre
1119 | 591020 |ERP Unit CAT | o 3063 | 991200 |Rear Rim
3023 | 992444 IEn_ilinn Switch 3064 | 994872 |Rear Tyre Rim Spoke
3024 | 992442 Ignition Key Assy 3063 | 993474 |Rear Fender Wheel Guard |l wT |/
3025 | 990706 |Cowling Stay 3066 | 993443 |Rear Fender Mudflap
3026 | 994470 |Steering Stem 3067 | 992940 |Rear Brake Disc
3027 | 994427 |Steering Cone 3068 | 992936 |Rear Brake Caliper
3028 | 992299 |Handle Bar 30659 | 995236 |Rear Spocket
3029 | 992312 |Handle Bar Switch 3070 | 990585 |Chain
3030 | 992310 {Handle Bar Grip 3071 | 990580 [Chain Guard
3031 | 995184 |Handle Bar Balancer LH M | o 3072 | 994530 |Swing Arm
2032 | 992300 [Handle Bar Balancer RH (14204 993819 |Rear Sub frame
1252 | 992179 |Fuel Tank 3073 | 995245 |Rear LH Signal Lamp
3033 | 990438 (Brake Reservoir 3074 | 995246 |Rear RH Signal Lamp
3034 | 990621 [Clutch Lever 3075 | 995251 |Rear Taillamp
3035 [ 992293 |Hand Brake Lever ~11370| 993626 |Rear Number Flate o v
3036 | 991119 |Side Fairing SCR | 3076 | 994192 |Side Box
3037 | 994220 |Side Fairing Top Gamish 3077 | 992927 |Rear Box UT |
3038 | 994219 |Side Fairing Inner Garnish 3078 | 992928 [Rear Box Bracket LT |+
2039 | 991118 |Fainng Shield CER | o 3079 | 991328 |Emblem
3040 | 992047 |Front Top Fairing Inner Gamnish #T136:] 990247 |Sticker
3041 | 991123 |Fairing Top Gamish
3042 | 990538 |Center Fairing
#043 | 993378 |Rear Fairing
3044 | 991121 |Fainng Stopper N ) g |
3045 | 991117 |Fairing Lower A
Mo of lrems: Assessor:

Fon P PO

Cer= L




542018 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

L __'_.ﬂ-_:i_;. _| 5L S Lt ;.-'l.! AR e I.;..'-:'n-ill Rpt |-"-.-‘_|_ Subrmittied Ins Auth'ed I Statis
s 14 Jan 2018 |12 Jor 2058 | g6 gy $$0.00 Pending for Survey
i | | H z . ;Rupn
_Edit Reg | | Edit Adj Rt | Edit Esumates | | _View Rpt | | Cancel Case | |
Main Reference Claim Datails Documents

| [Created by adjuster]

Insured: |-, Co.Reg.No.:- —~ =
N Main -
Claimant: | | = ——
Wehicle Reg, | | . |11/01/2018 00:00 - :59
8 No.: | FBAG1S4 Date of Losst | 1138 Months and 16 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)] |
. | R 138 Months and 16 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)] |

= | Policy/Cover | 2100406047 {Comprehensive)
_F'ﬂ"'” WD'E_- |TF_-I'r 156831189856 | Note No.: Coverage: 19/03/2017 - 18/03/2018
Vehicle Reg, | Palicy No.
| No, | sDRE823Y | (Claimant):
(Insured): '

S— f—- =

| i Excess:

+ - — e i
|| Repairer: | Chek Kong Motor Company (HQ) 3878 WOODLANDS ROAD, 677948 Woodlands - Tel: 67698793
i rnzﬁ:zi?? ' AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000

Adiuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt due
e 115/03/2018)

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case mail |
« AIG_SG (13/03/2018): Raquu'_l:-ﬂ; 'I'.'I'ﬁlﬁa;l' TP GIA 'I'i-npuri

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSS view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | complete | |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dona? I
Mo results,

hitps:singapore. menmen com/claimsfindex.cfm?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheaderfcaseid=68951 9Rextid=266292&CFID=331896204CFTOKE!



5472018 Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*FBA6184] (1568311898SG)
[SDR8823Y]
TP

Jan 11 2018 12:00AM
[-1
Chek Kong Motor Company

View | view in Browser ¥

Upload [:lorum:ntli I.Iplcuad Phetos 1 Compose New Letber I Upload 'Jldr.cn I Upload Audia

' |Assessment Reports

1 per page "| v

[No [Finalized On ____ |AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) _ = ‘Thumbnall | Print |
51 113/03/18 15:42 !ﬁfﬂﬂﬁ'.'tmﬁbﬂﬂim Claimant: YU YUNG TEK . @ | Load HTM
!P'i-m_t'usnmages — [apep. ¥ ® |
EM{: |Rgtahclfﬂuarr§er [LKK Autn Consultants Ph  Led ﬁq_p— - | Thumhnaiﬁi‘rintl
1 |30/04/18 12:09 | General View . €@ | Loadic | @
'2 |30/04/18 12:00 | General View o B € | Load IFG

'3 |30/04/18 12:08 | General View o o © | e | @
4 30/04/1812:05  General View N B _ (1] Load PG | ¥

5 |30/04/1812:09  General View o © | Load PG

6 30/04/1812:09  General View i ©  LoadIrG

7 |30/04/18 12:09 | General View - © | Ladrs | @
8 30/04/1812:09  General View - B ©  loadrc | @
@ 30/04/18 12:09 G-neﬂtl View B '__ﬂ | Loadire | @

' 10 _1'3:};?4;13 12:09 |G=n=rnl View ____ a B © | Load G @
(11 |30/04/18 12:09 General View € | LoadrG | & |
5_12 |3'Er:fl:;1;;1 12:00 .Ean-rll View . | €% | Load PG IE [gi .
|13 |30/04/18 12:08 | General View € | loadirg | ¥
14 i3um4,rm 12:09 'Generu;r'lew : © | Loadipc | ¥ {
15 |30/04/18 12:09 | Genaral View | @ | waaws | @
lis | 30/04/18 12:09 | Generat View o o € | Loadirc o |
117 |30/04/1812:09 | General View © | i | @
18 3&;1:;;';;;1-1.‘._59 ;Gcnirllvlnw S o ) a Load IPG | W
19 |30/04/18 12:09 | General View © | Loadivc | B |
(20 3::;}54;1515::.5 “Guntral Vhﬁ === e Load IPG P_Fn_lr,-_“
21 30/04/18 12:09  General View i © | tondire | @ |
5 Labiiiins Jomwiiven - @ [w [@
iz_s 30/04/1812:09 | General View o i o Load PG | ¥
124 |30/04/18 12:09  |GeneralView ) . | €| loadJrG | ¥ |
|25 Izu,faq,fﬂa_u_u; | General view - a © | Loadrc | W |
!25 |3'|],.f04f13 12:09  General View __ K i ' Load PG L!'J_|
|27 |30/04/18 12:09 |G-|nara'l vlew O | Loadic | @
28 |30/04/18 12:09  General View a o © | Ladw | @ |
25 30/04/18 12:09 _Ein-rll View ﬂ Load IPG | W
30 30/04/18 12:09  General View - - ©Q | Loadic | @
31 30/04/18 12:09 | General View ©  loac | @

hitps:/iisinga pure.msrirnen.mmfclairns.finde:.clm?fusebnK=MTF!do-c&fu593:1mn=dsp_docview&dminld=1 &objid=6895198extid=266292&corole=4&CFID=33189
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A-m.sessment Repur-t; 1 p.e.r page v '
No | Finalized On [A1G Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (SG) [ Thumbnail Print |
32 |30/04/18 12:09 | General View @  loadiFGc | W |
33 30/04/18 12:09  General View - : @ Lok | ¥ |
i E%ﬂm".’} 18 12:09 :_‘?EP"“"' AR S B i) | Load JPG I
35 |30/04/18 12:09 General View € ilocadws | ¥ .
36 |30/04/1812:09 | General View - - o Load JPG | W)
-57-'-_'3{:',.;'04113 12:1}9- _.Genarnlvlew Ial Load PG : o
3 .3Ei,-'ﬂ4.-'13 12:09 -Gcn.l.rll\ll'iuw - =——— ﬂ_ﬂ_‘ .l-.u;'m PG I o«
39 30/04/18 12:09  General View - @ ks | @
40 30/04/1812:09  General View O ks | ¥
41 | 30/04/18 12:09 | General View | @ | Loadc | W |
id,-:‘_anaf;i:l 12:09 ?E:;ernl View o - ] 1] Load PG | A
43 30/04/18 12:09  General View - | @ | Loaasrs | #
;44 30/04/18 12:08 | General View o - . @ | LoadiwG | @ |
i4s :30;6-_1;13_1:::99 _"_G_e!-_._ara__i View a __ - o B ) -Lnad_JfG | w |
|46 |30/04/18 12:00 | General View € | Load IFG | W
47 I3wu4,e'1-5_12'.ﬂ9 :ﬁn_l_i_urul\i'lew - o -:crad. J.P-C-:_I__}Tj_
48 | 30/04/18 12:09 | General View € | Load PG ‘ W :
49 30/04/18 12:09  General View e ) @ | Loadrc | W |
50 30/04/18 12:09  General View © s | ¥
51 30/04/1812:09 | General View S @  Loadc | @
52 30/04/18 12:09  General View . ©  loadwc | @ |

Documents Checklist

' DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST
| There are no document checklists configured,

_Reset i Save I Print [

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

| Show Remarks To: - Handling Insurer
Note! Remarks are private uniess you show it to other parties.

hitps://singapore. merimen comiclaims/index.cim?fusebox= MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docviewidomainid=1&objid=689519&exlid=266292&carole=4&CFID=33189



5/4/2018 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {Co.Reg.No: 199607 198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkaulo.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CSIAIG18001063/T1D352

Date: 04/05/2018

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, Paolicy No: 2100406047
ﬁ:;’{’"“ ntVehicle cqa6184y Insured Vehicle No:  SDR8823Y
Date of Loss: 11/01/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 156831189856
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reqg Mo FBAG184.)
Make & Model: HONDA WAVE 125, 125cc Engine No: MNF125MPEDOT 2486
Reg. Date: 26/06/2006 (Man. Year: 2006) Chassis No: NF125MPO0OT 2486
Colour: Red Odometer: 17877 km
Engine Capacity: 125 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: MA
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: TO/90R1T Rear Tyre Size: BO/S0R1T
Front Left Side: Maxxis 5 mm Rear Left Side: Maxxis 5 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The abave values represen! the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS _ Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellangous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Wett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 17/01/2018

Chek Kong Motor Company (HQ)
Date Inspected: 18/01/2018 Inspected At 387B WOODLANDS ROAD
Singapore 677948

Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster:  MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager:  Nivitha Govindasamy

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and piace of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmed ouf to the best of our knowledge and ablity Dut
any other Nabity under any other cireumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

I-.rtps.:h'singapnre.marirn-en.l:ﬂrr'u'r.:Ia:ms.finde:.cfm?fuael:uFMTRadjuster&fussactiun=gan_printrp1&caﬁaid=539519&&3M=265292&CFID=331896208-C FTOKEN=2



5/4/2018 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Deformed 0.00F “-F
2 1 *FRONT FENDER WHEEL GUARD Damaged 0.00F *F
3 1 *FRONT HEADLAMP Scratched 0.00F “F
4 1 *FRONT HEADLAMP FAIRING Cut 0.00F “F
5 1 *FRONT WING MIRROR Cut 0.00F *F
6 1 ‘FRONT LH SIGHNAL LAMP Scratched 0.00F *F
T 1 *ERP UNIT Cut 0.00F -

8 1 *HANDLE BAR BALANCER LH Damaged D.0OF *-F
9 1 *SIDE FAIRING Scratched 0.00F -

10 1 *FAIRING SHIELD Scratched 0.00F *-F
1 1 *FRONT FOOT REST Damaged 0.00F -

12 1 *SIDE STAND Scratched 0.00F “F
13 “MAIN STAND Cut 0.00F *-F
14 1 *KICK STAND RUBBER Missing 0.O00F "

15 1 *REAR FOOT REST Cut 0.00F *.F
16 1 *REAR FENDER WHEEL GUARD Cut 0.00F “.F
17 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Damaged 0.00F *F
18 1 *REAR BOX Cut 0.00F “F
19 1 *REAR BOX BRACKET Cut 0.00F s

F=Franchize part —
Total Parts (S§) 0.00 0.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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5472018

Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneocus items selected.
Recommended Labour
There are no labour items selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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